From: Blevins, Bradley

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Blevins, Bradley
Subject: PLU BS 27-1H- Update
Date: Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:55:31 PM
Attachments: Big Sinks 27-1H Field Log.pdf

Table 2.pdf

Mike/ Heather

As per our discussion in the meeting at your office. As you can see the highlighted areas in table two
were the sample areas that you wanted to investigate further. In the field log you will find we
sampled at a greater depth with a backhoe. SP1@ 5 feet was 360 and 6 feet was 120. SP2@ 4 feet
was 2000, at 5 feet 320 and 6 feet 360. SP4@ 4 feet 1600 and 5 feet 1080 and 6 feet 200. | would
like to request no further action on this site. If you have any questions or concerns please let me
know.

Thanks

Brad Blevins

Assistant Remediation Foreman
BOPCO, LP

522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704
bblevins@basspet.com
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